Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on September 2, 2022 at 9:41 a.m.

From: HC@usac.org 22-00080
To: John Hutton

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 54.314 Certification Confirmation

Date: Thursday, September 01, 2022 11:40:41 AM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

54.314 Certification Confirmation

Congratulations. The Study Area Codes (SACs) you selected for this filing have been
successfully certified.

Filing Number: 1

Certification Date and Time: 09/01/2022 12:38 PM
Filing Created By: John Hutton

Certification Type: State-Certified

SAC Carrier Name Preceeding Year | Upcoming Year
290280 | ARDMORE TEL CO 2021 2023
290552 | CENTURYTEL-ADAMSVILL 2021 2023
290557 | CENTURY-CLAIBORNE 2021 2023
290559 | CONCORD TEL EXCHANGE 2021 2023
290561 | CROCKETT TEL CO 2021 2023
290566 | HUMPHREY'S COUNTY 2021 2023
290567 | UNITED INTER-MT-TN 2021 2023
290570 | LORETTO TEL CO 2021 2023
290571 | MILLINGTON TEL CO 2021 2023
290574 | CENTURYTEL-OOLTEWAH 2021 2023
290575 | TENNESSEE TEL CO 2021 2023
290576 | PEOPLES TEL CO 2021 2023
290578 | TELLICO TEL CO 2021 2023
290580 | CTZENS-FRNTR-VOL ST 2021 2023
290581 | UTC OF TN 2021 2023
290583 | WEST TENNESSEE TEL 2021 2023
294336 | CITIZENS-FRONTIER-TN 2021 2023
295185 | SO. CENTRAL BELL -TN 2021 2023



mailto:HC@usac.org
mailto:John.Hutton@tn.gov

299001 | BEN LOMAND COMMUNICATIONS, INC. | 2021 2023

299013 | Aeneas Communications, LLC 2021 2023

contact us

The information contained in this electronic communication and any attachments and links to
websites are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering
this communication to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this communication in
error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying is strictly prohibited. Please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this communication and any attachments.
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TENNESSEE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, TN 37243-0001

September 1, 2022

Marlene H. Dortch

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
9050 Junction Drive
Annapolis Junction, MD 20701

USAC

Attn: High Cost Division

700 12t Street, NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20005

Re: CC Docket No. 96-45/WC Docket No. 14-58, Annual State-Certification of Support for
Eligible Telecommunications Carriers Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 54.314

Pursuant to the requirements of 47 C.F.R. § 54.314, the Tennessee Public Utility Commission hereby
certifies to the Federal Communications Commission and the Universal Service Administrative
Company that the telecommunications carriers included in this letter are eligible to receive
federal high-cost support for the program years cited.

The Tennessee Public Utility Commission certifies for the carriers listed all federal high-cost
support provided to such carriers within Tennessee was used in the preceding calendar year
(2021) and will be used in the coming calendar year (2023) only for the provision,
maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended.*

Company Name Study Area Code
Aeneas Communications, Inc. 299013
Ardmore Telephone Company, LLC 290280
Check X if list of Certified Carriers is attached. )@

bl Joyo

Earl R. Taylor, Executive Director

Contact phone # 615-419-3982

' 47 C.F.R. §54.314(a) (“Certification. States that desire eligible telecommunications carriers to receive support pursuant to the high-
cost program must file an annual certification with the Administrator and the Commission stating that all federal high-cost support
provided to such carriers within that State was used in the preceding calendar year and will be used in the coming calendar year only
for the provision, maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended. High-cost support shall only
be provided to the extent that the State has filed the requisite certification pursuant to this section.”).

CC: Docket No. 22-00080
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Company Name

Study Area Code

Ben Lomand Communications, Inc.
CenturyTel of Adamsville, Inc.
CenturyTel of Claiborne, Inc.
CenturyTel of Ooltewah-Collegedale, Inc.
Citizen Telecommunications Company of
The Volunteer State, LLC
Citizens Telecommunications Company
Of Tennessee, LLC
Concord Telephone Company
Crockett Telephone Company, Inc.
Humphreys County Telephone Company
Loretto Telephone Company
Millington Telephone Company, Inc.
Peoples Telephone Company, Inc.
South Central Bell-Tennessee

(AT&T Tennessee)
Tellico Telephone Company, Inc.
Tennessee Telephone Company
United Telephone Company
United Telephone Southeast, LLC

West Tennessee Telephone Company, Inc.

299001
290552
290557
290574
290580

294336

290559
290561
290566
290570
290571
290576
295185

290578
290575
290581
290567
290583
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